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3588 RENEWAL OF ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR 
PARKING LOT RE-STRIPING – ALL CAMPUS 
LOCATIONS 
 
Action Services 
Rockwall, TX 
 

$36,425.00 
 

 

  



 

 

 

TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: President Cary Israel 
 

DATE:  June 24, 2014 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Renewal of Bid 3588 – Annual Contract 
for Parking Lot Re-Striping – All Campus Locations. 
 

SCOPE: First renewal of the annual contract for parking lot re-striping at 
all campus locations.  The initial term of contract was for one (1) 
year with an option to renew two (2) additional consecutive 
years upon mutual agreement and Board approval.  Term of 
Contract: 07/24/2014 through 07/23/2015. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Action Services 
Rockwall, TX 
 

$36,425.00 
 

JUSTIFICATION: 
 

The last two times that this contract has gone out for bid, Action 
Services was low bidder.  Their pricing has historically been 
significantly lower than other bidders.   Purchasing looked at 
other entities contracts, including Plano ISD and the Texas 
Community College Cooperative Purchasing Network 
(TCCCPN). PISD’s awarded vendors pricing was significantly 
higher and the TCCCPN’s awarded vendor declined to provide 
us with pricing.  
 


